Metaforge Engg. India Pvt. Ltd

. Nasik - Dindori Road, Mhasrul
METAFORGE Next to Harikrupa Lawns, Nashik
% Engineering (1) Pvt. Ltd. Maharashtra 422004

EQUIPMENT TRANSFER LETTER
Thre Director , Metaforge Engg. Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir,

Sub- Request to Grant a permission to shift the machines and Equipment'’s from
Plant-1 Location-Mhasrul to Plant-2 Location-Khatwad

With ref. to the subject mentioned above wé request you to kindly grant us a
permission to shift the machineries and equipment’s

Forging machines-
HN-01
HN-08
HN-09
HN-17
HN-21
HN-22
HN-25

This is with the intention to have suitable layout and further planned expansion at
Plant-2

\
Ganesh Dhikale (Production head) Sivakumar (Plant Head"

Requested by- \/
étions )

Approved By-

—~

Kaustubh Mehta (Director Operations )
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